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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders contains our audited financial statements, detailed financial review and all of the
information that regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") require to be presented in annual
reports to shareholders.  For legal purposes, this is the ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. 2002 Annual Report to
Shareholders.  Although attached to our proxy statement, this report is not part of our proxy statement, is not considered to be
soliciting material and is not considered to be filed with the SEC except to the extent that it is expressly incorporated by
reference in a document filed with the SEC.  Shareholders who would like to receive even more detailed information than that
contained in this 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders are invited to request our Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, including the financial statements and financial
statement schedules, will be provided to any shareholder, without charge, upon written request to Mr. Thomas Lampen,
Treasurer, ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc., 109 East Division Street, Sparta, Michigan 49345.

CHOICEONE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. is a single-bank holding company.  Its principal banking subsidiary, ChoiceOne Bank
(Sparta, Michigan) primarily serves communities in portions of Kent, Muskegon, Newaygo, and Ottawa counties in Michigan
where the Bank s offices are located and the areas immediately surrounding those communities.  Currently the Bank serves
those markets through four full-service offices and one drive-up facility.  ChoiceOne Insurance Agencies, Inc. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of ChoiceOne Bank and sells insurance and investment products.  ChoiceOne Mortgage Company of
Michigan, a wholly-owned subsidiary of ChoiceOne Bank, was formed on January 1, 2002 and is engaged in mortgage
lending.

ChoiceOne’s business is primarily concentrated in a single industry segment - banking.  ChoiceOne Bank is a full-service
banking institution that offers a variety of deposit, payment, credit and other financial services to all types of customers.  These
services include time, savings, and demand deposits, safe deposit services, and automated transaction machine services.  Loans,
both commercial and consumer, are extended primarily on a secured basis to corporations, partnerships and individuals.
Commercial lending covers such categories as business, industry, agricultural, construction, inventory and real estate.
ChoiceOne Bank’s consumer loan department and ChoiceOne Mortgage Company of Michigan make direct loans to consumers
and purchasers of residential property.

The principal source of revenue for ChoiceOne is interest and fees on loans.  On a consolidated basis, interest and fees from
loans accounted for 74%, 81%, and 83% of total revenues in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.  Interest from securities
accounted for 6%, 5%, and 5% of total revenues in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.
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COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

ChoiceOne s shares are traded in the over-the-counter market by several brokers.  There is no well established public trading
market for the shares, trading activity is infrequent, and price information is not regularly published.

The range of high and low bid information for shares of common stock for each quarterly period during the past two years is
as follows:

2002 2001
Low High Low High

First Quarter $ 13.33 $ 13.57 $ 10.88 $12.70
Second Quarter 13.57 14.50 12.86 13.33
Third Quarter 13.75 14.75 11.90 13.33
Fourth
Quarter

14.00 14.75 12.38 13.33

The above market prices have been adjusted where necessary to reflect the stock dividends declared in 2002 and 2001.  The prices
listed above are over-the-counter market quotations reported to ChoiceOne by its market makers listed in this annual report.
The over-the-counter market quotations reflect inter-dealer prices without retail markup, markdown or commission and may
not necessarily represent actual transactions.

As of February 14, 2003, there were 1,552,107 shares of ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc., common stock issued and
outstanding.  These shares were held of record by 747 shareholders.

The following table summarizes cash dividends paid per share of common stock during 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001
First Quarter $ 0.16˚˚˚ $ 0.17˚˚˚
Second Quarter 0.17 0.16
Third Quarter 0.17 0.16
Fourth
Quarter

0.17 0.16

˚˚˚˚˚Totals $ 0.67˚˚˚ $ 0.65˚˚˚

The above dividend per share amounts have been adjusted where necessary to reflect the stock dividends declared in 2002 and
2001.  ChoiceOne s principal source of funds to pay cash dividends is the earnings and dividends paid by ChoiceOne Bank.
ChoiceOne Bank is restricted in its ability to pay cash dividends under current regulations (see Note 22 to the consolidated
financial statements).  Based on information presently available, management expects ChoiceOne to declare and pay regular
quarterly cash dividends in 2003.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
For the year (dollars in thousands)
˚˚˚Net interest income.................................... $ 8,106 $ 7,603 $ 8,032 $ 7,699 $ 7,207
˚˚˚Provision for loan losses............................ 1,270 1,003 1,075 625 730
˚˚˚Noninterest income................................... 3,657 2,646 2,354 1,984 1,993
˚˚˚Noninterest expense................................... 8,187 7,198 7,111 6,219 5,675
˚˚˚Income before income taxes........................ 2,306 2,048 2,200 2,839 2,795
˚˚˚Income tax expense................................... 663 590 674 887 873
˚˚˚Net income............................................... 1,643 1,458 1,526 1,952 1,922
˚˚˚Cash dividends paid.................................. 1,037 995 981 909 846

Per share*
˚˚˚Basic and diluted earnings......................... $ 1.06 $ 0.95 $ 1.00 $ 1.28 $ 1.24
˚˚˚Cash dividends......................................... 0.67 0.65 0.64 0.60 0.54
˚˚˚Shareholders  equity (at year end)............... 12.48 11.86 11.51 11.07 10.58

Average for the year (dollars in thousands)
˚˚˚Securities................................................. $ 21,370 $ 15,959 $ 14,414 $ 18,062 $ 20,912
˚˚˚Gross loans.............................................. 174,135 172,018 171,620 149,402 133,279
˚˚˚Deposits................................................... 141,591 135,996 133,135 123,006 113,970
˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank advances............ 36,489 39,189 36,786 28,019 26,016
˚˚˚Shareholders  equity.................................. 18,703 18,058 17,366 16,572 16,001
˚˚˚Assets...................................................... 207,791 200,555 197,697 177,279 163,257

At year end (dollars in thousands)
˚˚˚Securities................................................. $ 24,111 $ 20,885 $ 14,153 $ 15,126 $ 20,171
˚˚˚Gross loans.............................................. 175,061 165,823 175,776 167,980 140,775
˚˚˚Deposits................................................... 152,779 135,975 137,704 127,553 122,332
˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank advances............ 32,791 35,125 36,207 36,999 26,650
˚˚˚Shareholders  equity.................................. 19,359 18,273 17,589 16,888 16,141
˚˚˚Assets...................................................... 212,324 197,791 201,194 193,107 170,602

Selected financial ratios (in percentages)
˚˚˚Return on average assets............................ 0.79% 0.73% 0.77% 1.10% 1.18%
˚˚˚Return on average shareholders  equity....... 8.78 8.07 8.79 11.78 12.01
˚˚˚Cash dividend payout................................ 63.30 68.24 64.29 46.57 44.02
˚˚˚Shareholders  equity to assets (at year end)... 9.12 9.24 8.74 8.75 9.46

*  Per share amounts are retroactively adjusted for the effect of stock dividends and stock splits.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

December 31
2002 2001

Assets
˚˚˚˚˚Cash and due from banks............................................................................ $ 5,621,000 $ 4,931,000
˚˚˚˚˚Federal funds sold...................................................................................... 850,000
˚˚˚˚˚     Cash and cash equivalents...................................................................... 6,471,000 4,931,000

˚˚˚˚˚Interest-bearing deposits at other financial institutions................................... 100,000
˚˚˚˚˚Securities available for sale.......................................................................... 21,491,000 18,265,000
˚˚˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stock.............................. 2,620,000 2,620,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans held for sale...................................................................................... 1,214,000 656,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans, net (of allowance of $2,211,000 and $2,013,000).................................. 171,636,000 163,154,000
˚˚˚˚˚Premises and equipment, net........................................................................ 4,449,000 5,061,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other real estate, net................................................................................... 1,867,000 710,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loan servicing rights, net............................................................................ 363,000 175,000
˚˚˚˚˚Intangible assets, net................................................................................... 226,000 299,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other assets................................................................................................ 1,887,000 1,920,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total assets........................................................................................... $ 212,324,000 $ 197,791,000

Liabilities
˚˚˚˚˚Deposits — noninterest bearing...................................................................... $ 17,391,000 $ 16,011,000
˚˚˚˚˚Deposits - interest bearing............................................................................ 135,388,000 119,964,000
˚˚˚˚˚     Total deposits........................................................................................ 152,779,000 135,975,000

˚˚˚˚˚Repurchase agreements................................................................................ 5,876,000 4,002,000
˚˚˚˚˚Federal funds purchased.............................................................................. 2,900,000
˚˚˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank advances.............................................................. 32,791,000 35,125,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other liabilities........................................................................................... 1,519,000 1,516,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total liabilities...................................................................................... 192,965,000 179,518,000

Shareholders  Equity
˚˚˚˚˚Preferred stock; shares authorized: 100,000; shares outstanding: none................
     Common stock and paid-in capital, no par value; shares authorized: 4,000,000;
       shares outstanding:  1,551,228 in 2002 and 1,467,706 in 2001......................... 15,645,000 14,475,000
˚˚˚˚˚Unallocated shares held by Employee Stock Ownership Plan.............................. (45,000) (64,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Retained earnings......................................................................................... 3,222,000 3,680,000
˚˚˚˚˚Accumulated other comprehensive income........................................................ 537,000 182,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total shareholders  equity......................................................................... 19,359,000 18,273,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total liabilities and shareholders  equity..................................................... $ 212,324,000 $ 197,791,000

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

Years ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Interest income
˚˚˚Loans, including fees..................................................... $ 13,232,000 $ 15,191,000 $ 16,050,000
˚˚˚Securities
˚˚˚˚˚˚Taxable...................................................................... 603,000 441,000 474,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚Tax exempt................................................................. 431,000 419,000 396,000
˚˚˚Other............................................................................ 3,000 70,000 2,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total interest income................................................ 14,269,000 16,121,000 16,922,000

Interest expense
Deposits ........................................................................... 4,059,000 5,851,000 6,048,000
Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................................... 1,942,000 2,495,000 2,387,000
Federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements ............ 154,000 159,000 440,000
Other............................................................................... 8,000 13,000 15,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total interest expense............................................... 6,163,000 8,518,000 8,890,000

Net interest income............................................................ 8,106,000 7,603,000 8,032,000
Provision for loan losses .................................................... 1,270,000 1,003,000 1,075,000
Net interest income after provision for loan losses................. 6,836,000 6,600,000 6,957,000

Noninterest income
˚˚˚Insurance and brokerage commissions............................. 1,416,000 1,237,000 1,325,000
˚˚˚Customer service charges................................................ 1,006,000 724,000 611,000
˚˚˚Loan servicing fees, net................................................... 66,000 87,000 69,000
˚˚˚Gains on sales of loans................................................... 967,000 385,000 97,000
˚˚˚Gains on sales of securities............................................. 60,000 9,000
˚˚˚Other income................................................................. 142,000 204,000 252,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total noninterest income.......................................... 3,657,000 2,646,000 2,354,000

Noninterest expense
˚˚˚Salaries and benefits...................................................... 4,087,000 3,522,000 3,414,000
˚˚˚Occupancy and equipment............................................... 1,585,000 1,297,000 1,270,000
˚˚˚Professional services....................................................... 522,000 372,000 301,000
˚˚˚Supplies and postage...................................................... 265,000 294,000 298,000
˚˚˚Data processing............................................................. 282,000 188,000 184,000
˚˚˚Advertising and promotional........................................... 172,000 181,000 153,000
˚˚˚Other expense................................................................ 1,274,000 1,344,000 1,491,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total noninterest expense.......................................... 8,187,000 7,198,000 7,111,000

Income before income tax................................................... 2,306,000 2,048,000 2,200,000
Income tax expense ........................................................... 663,000 590,000 674,000

Net income....................................................................... $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000

Basic earnings per common share and earnings per
˚˚˚common share assuming dilution.................................... $ 1.06 $ 0.95 $ 1.00

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS  EQUITY

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

Number
of Shares

Common
Stock and
Paid in
Capital

Unallocate
d

Shares
held by
ESOP

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Total

Balance, January 1, 2000 1,106,391 $ 13,264,000 $ $ 3,677,000 $ (53,000) $ 16,888,000

Comprehensive income
˚˚˚Net income 1,526,000 1,526,000
˚˚˚Net change in unrealized gain 185,000 185,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total comprehensive income 1,711,000

Shares issued 7,201 157,000 157,000
Shares repurchased (5,113) (92,000) (92,000)
Shares purchased by Employee
  Stock Ownership Plan (91,000) (91,000)
Payment on loan to Employee
  Stock˚Ownership Plan (9,000) 9,000
Fractional shares paid on
  five-for-four stock split 277,592 (3,000) (3,000 )
Cash dividends (981,000) (981,000)

Balance, December 31, 2000 1,386,071 13,317,000 (82,000) 4,222,000 132,000 17,589,000

Comprehensive income
˚˚˚Net income 1,458,000 1,458,000
˚˚˚Net change in unrealized gain 50,000 50,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total comprehensive income 1,508,000

Shares issued 12,677 179,000 179,000
Shares repurchased (332) (5,000) (5,000)
Payment on loan to Employee
  Stock˚Ownership Plan (18,000)    18,000
Stock dividend 69,290 1,002,000 (1,005,000) (3,000)
Cash dividends (995,000) (995,000)

Balance, December 31, 2001 1,467,706 14,475,000 (64,000) 3,680,000 182,000 18,273,000

Comprehensive income
˚˚˚Net income 1,643,000 1,643,000
˚˚˚Net change in unrealized gain 355,000 355,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total comprehensive income 1,998,000

Shares issued 13,901 179,000 179,000
Shares repurchased (3,546) (51,000) (51,000)
Payment on loan to Employee
  Stock˚Ownership Plan (19,000) 19,000
Stock dividend 73,167 1,061,000 (1,064,000) (3,000)
Cash dividends (1,037,000) (1,037,000)

Balance, December 31, 2002 1,551,228 $ 15,645,000 $ (45,000) $ 3,222,000 $ 537,000 $ 19,359,000

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

Years ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from
  operating activities:
˚˚˚˚˚Provision for loan losses.......................................................... 1,270,000 1,003,000 1,075,000
˚˚˚˚˚Depreciation........................................................................... 943,000 692,000 650,000
˚˚˚˚˚Amortization.......................................................................... 411,000 178,000 168,000
˚˚˚˚˚Gains on sales of securities...................................................... (60,000) (9,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Gains on sales of loans............................................................ (967,000) (385,000) (97,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Loans originated for sale......................................................... (40,882,000) (27,953,000) (11,779,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Proceeds from loan sales.......................................................... 41,291,000 28,240,000 11,865,000
˚˚˚˚˚Net change in:
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Other assets......................................................................... 741,000 23,000 (265,000)
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Other liabilities.................................................................... (180,000) (656,000) 22,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash from operating activities......................................... 4,210,000 2,591,000 3,165,000

Cash flows from investing activities:
˚˚˚Net increase in interest-bearing deposits....................................... (100,000)
˚˚˚Securities available for sale:
˚˚˚˚˚Sales..................................................................................... 972,000 1,998,000
˚˚˚˚˚Maturities, prepayments and calls............................................. 3,832,000 1,035,000 2,324,000
˚˚˚˚˚Purchases.............................................................................. (7,583,000) (9,741,000) (1,115,000)
˚˚˚Loan originations and payments, net.......................................... (11,975,000) 8,862,000 (8,677,000)
˚˚˚Additions to premises and equipment, net of disposals................... (331,000) (388,000) (1,101,000)
˚˚˚Purchase of insurance agency..................................................... (17,000) (40,000) (28,000)
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash from (used in) investing activities............................ (15,202,000) 1,726,000 (8,597,000)

Cash flows from financing activities:
˚˚˚Net change in deposits............................................................... 16,804,000 (1,729,000) 10,151,000
˚˚˚Net change in repurchase agreements.......................................... 1,874,000 103,000 922,000
˚˚˚Net change in federal funds purchased........................................ (2,900,000) (750,000) (2,900,000)
˚˚˚Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances........................ 22,650,000 9,750,000 5,000,000
˚˚˚Payments on Federal Home Loan Bank advances......................... (24,984,000) (10,832,000) (5,839,000)
˚˚˚Issuance of common stock.......................................................... 179,000 179,000 157,000
˚˚˚Repurchase of common stock...................................................... (51,000) (5,000) (176,000)
˚˚˚Cash dividends and fractional shares from stock dividends and
splits ..........................................................................................

(1,040,000) (998,000) (985,000)

˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash from (used in) financing activities........................... 12,532,000 (4,282,000) 6,330,000

Net change in cash and cash equivalents ........................................ 1,540,000 35,000 898,000
Beginning cash and cash equivalents ............................................. 4,931,000 4,896,000 3,998,000

Ending cash and cash equivalents ................................................. $ 6,471,000 $ 4,931,000 $ 4,896,000

Cash paid for interest ................................................................... $ 6,165,000 $ 8,708,000 $ 8,800,000
Cash paid for income taxes ........................................................... 650,000 460,000 862,000
Loans transferred to other real estate.............................................. 2,223,000 855,000 241,000

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc., its wholly-owned subsidiary, ChoiceOne
Bank, and ChoiceOne Bank s wholly-owned subsidiaries, ChoiceOne Mortgage Company of Michigan, ChoiceOne Insurance
Agencies, Inc., and ChoiceOne Travel, Inc. (together referred to as "ChoiceOne").  Intercompany transactions and balances
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Nature of Operations
ChoiceOne Bank (the "Bank") is a full-service community bank that offers commercial, consumer, and real estate loans as
well as both traditional demand, savings and time deposits to both commercial and consumer clients in portions of Kent,
Muskegon, Newaygo, and Ottawa counties in Michigan.  Substantially all loans are secured by specific items of collateral
including business assets, consumer assets, and real estate.  Commercial loans are expected to be repaid from the cash flows
from operations of businesses.  Real estate loans are secured by both residential and commercial real estate.  

ChoiceOne Mortgage Company of Michigan (the Mortgage Company ) began operations January 1, 2002 as a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Bank.  The Mortgage Company originates and sells a full line of conventional type mortgage loans for 1-4
family and multi-family residential real estate properties.  

ChoiceOne Insurance Agencies, Inc. (the "Insurance Agency") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank.  The Insurance
Agency sells a full line of insurance policies such as life, health, property and casualty for both commercial and consumer
clients.  The Insurance Agency also offers alternative investment products such as annuities and mutual funds.   

ChoiceOne Travel, Inc. (the "Travel Agency") offered travel-related services such as airline tickets, cruises, hotel and car
reservations, and other vacation packages.  The Travel Agency was closed by ChoiceOne on April 1, 2001.

Together, the Bank, the Mortgage Company, the Insurance Agency, and the Travel Agency account for substantially all of
ChoiceOne s assets, revenues and operating income.

Use of Estimates
To prepare financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
ChoiceOne s management makes estimates and assumptions based on available information.  These estimates and assumptions
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the disclosures provided.  Actual results may differ from these
estimates.  Estimates associated with the allowance for loan losses and fair values of certain financial instruments are
particularly susceptible to change.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined to include cash on hand, demand deposits with other banks, and federal funds sold.
Cash flows are reported on a net basis for customer loan and deposit transactions, deposits with other financial institutions,
and short-term borrowings with terms of 90 days or less.

Securities
Securities are classified as available for sale when they might be sold before maturity.  Securities classified as available for sale
are carried at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and losses reported separately in other comprehensive income and
shareholders  equity, net of tax effect.  Other securities, such as Federal Reserve Bank stock or Federal Home Loan Bank stock,
are carried at cost.

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount.  Gains or losses on sales are based on the amortized
cost of the security sold.  Securities are written down to fair value when a decline in fair value is not considered to be
temporary.  

Loans
Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff are reported at
the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned interest, deferred loan fees and costs, and an allowance for loan losses.
Loans held for sale are reported at the lower of cost or market, on an aggregate basis.  

Interest income is reported on the interest method and includes amortization of net deferred loan fees and costs over the
estimated loan term.  Interest on loans is accrued based upon the principal balance outstanding.  The accrual of interest is
discontinued at the time in which the loan is 90 days past due unless the credit is well-secured and in the process of collection.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc.

9

All interest accrued but not received for loans placed on nonaccrual is reversed against interest income.  Interest received on
such loans is accounted for on the cash-basis method until qualifying for return to accrual.  Loans are returned to accrual
basis when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payment is reasonably
assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses
The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses.  The allowance is increased by the
provision for loan losses and decreased by charge-offs less recoveries.  Management estimates the allowance balance required
based on past loan loss experience, the nature and volume of the portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and
estimated collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors.  Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific
loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan that, in management s judgment, should be charged-off.  Loan losses
are charged against the allowance when management believes the collectibility of a loan balance is not possible.

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected.  Commercial loans are evaluated for impairment
on an individual loan basis.   If a loan is considered impaired, a portion of the allowance for loan losses is allocated to the
loan so that it is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan s existing rate or at the fair
value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral.  Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans such
as consumer and real estate mortgage loans are collectively evaluated for impairment, and accordingly, they are not separately
identified for impairment disclosures.

Premises and Equipment
Land is carried at cost.  Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.  Building and related
components are depreciated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging from 5 to 39 years.  Furniture, fixtures,
equipment, and software are depreciated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging from 3 to 7 years.  Fixed
assets are periodically reviewed for impairment when events indicate their carrying amounts may not be recoverable from future
undiscounted cash flows.  If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value.

Other Real Estate Owned
Real estate properties acquired in collection of a loan are recorded at the lower of cost or market value at acquisition.  Any
reduction to fair value from the carrying value of the related loan is accounted for as a loan loss.  After acquisition, a
valuation allowance reduces the reported amount to the lower of the initial amount or fair value less costs to sell.  Expenses,
gains and losses on disposition, and changes in the valuation allowance are reported in other expenses.

Loan Servicing Rights
Servicing rights represent the allocated value of servicing rights on loans sold with servicing retained.  Servicing rights are
expensed in proportion to, and over the period of, estimated net servicing revenues.  Impairment is evaluated based on the fair
value of the rights, using groupings of the underlying loans as to interest rates and then, secondarily, as to geographic and
prepayment characteristics.  Fair value is determined using prices for similar assets with similar characteristics when available
or based upon discounted cashflows using market based assumptions.  Any impairment of a grouping is reported as a
valuation allowance.

Other Intangible Assets
Other intangible assets consist of acquired customer relationship intangible assets resulting from acquisitions of several
different insurance agencies.  The assets are initially measured at fair value and then amortized on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The books of business are periodically reviewed for impairment.  If impairment is indicated, the
balance is adjusted to fair value.

Long Term Assets
Premises and equipment, other intangible assets and other long term assets are reviewed for impairment when events indicate
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash flows.  If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair
value.  

Repurchase Agreements
Substantially all repurchase agreement liabilities represent amounts advanced by deposit clients that are not covered by federal
deposit insurance and are secured by securities owned by ChoiceOne.

Employee Benefit Plans
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ChoiceOne s 401(k) plan allows participant contributions of up to 15% of compensation.  Company contributions to the 401(k)
plan are discretionary.  ChoiceOne provides certain health insurance benefits to retired employees.  These postretirement
benefits are accrued during the years in which the employee provides services.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan
The cost of shares issued to the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the ESOP ) but not yet allocated to participants is presented
as a reduction of shareholders  equity.  Compensation expense is recorded based on the market price of the shares as they are
committed to be released for allocation to participant accounts.  The difference between the market price and the cost of shares
committed to be released is recorded as an adjustment to additional paid-in capital.  Dividends on allocated ESOP shares are
recorded as a reduction of retained earnings while dividends on unallocated ESOP shares are reflected as a reduction of debt
and accrued interest.  Upon distribution of shares to a participant, the participant has the right to require the Company to
purchase his or her shares at fair value in accordance with the terms and conditions of the ESOP.  As such, these shares are
not classified in shareholders  equity as permanent equity.

Stock Based Compensation
Employee compensation expense under ChoiceOne s stock option plan is reported if options are granted below market price at
the grant date.  Pro forma disclosures of net income and earnings per share are shown using the fair value method to measure
expense for options granted using an option pricing model to estimate the fair value.  No stock options were granted in 2001 or
2000.

The following pro forma information presents net income and earnings per share for 2002, 2001 and 2000 had the fair value
method been used to measure compensation cost for stock option plans.  No compensation cost was recognized for stock options
in 2002, 2001 and 2000.  

2002 2001 2000
Net income as reported.................................................................... $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000
Deduct:  Stock-based compensation expense determined under
   fair value based method ............................................................... 3,000 5,000 8,000
Pro forma net income..................................................................... 1,640,000 1,453,000 1,518,000

Basic earnings per common share and diluted earnings per common
share
˚˚˚˚˚as reported............................................................................... 1.06 0.95 1.00
Pro forma basic earnings per common share and diluted earnings per
˚˚˚˚˚common share..........................................................................  1.06 0.95 1.00

The pro forma effects are computed using an option pricing model and the following weighted average assumptions as of grant
date.

2002 2001 2000
Risk-free interest rate ............................................. 4.71%
Expected option life (in years) ................................. 7
Expected stock price volatility .................................. 20.90%
Dividend yield ....................................................... 4.80%

In future years, the pro forma effect of not applying the fair value method may increase if additional options are granted.

Income Taxes
Income tax expense is the sum of the current year income tax due and the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates.  A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces
deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments
Off-balance sheet financial instruments represent credit instruments, such as loan commitments, lines of credit, and standby
letters of credit.  The face amount of credit instruments represents the exposure to loss assuming the customer borrows the
funds and the collateral or ability to repay is worthless.
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Earnings Per Share
Earnings per common share ("EPS") is based on weighted-average common shares outstanding.  The weighted average
number of shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share includes shares allocated to the
ESOP.  Diluted EPS further assumes issue of any dilutive potential common shares issuable under stock options.  EPS has
been restated for stock dividends and splits through the issue date of the financial statements.

Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income.  Other comprehensive income includes the net
change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on securities available for sale, net of tax, which is also recognized as a
separate component of shareholders  equity.

Newly Issued But Not Yet Effective Accounting Standards
New accounting standards on asset retirement obligations, restructuring activities and exit costs, operating leases, and early
extinguishment of debt were issued in 2002.  Management determined that when the new accounting standards are adopted in
2003 they are not expected to have a material impact on the Company s financial condition or results of operations.

Loss Contingencies
Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business, are recorded as liabilities
when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably estimated.  Management does not
believe that there are any such matters that may have a material effect on the financial statements.

Cash Restrictions
Cash on hand or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank of $950,000 and $895,000 was required to meet regulatory reserve
and clearing requirements at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.  These balances do not earn interest.

Stock Dividends
Dividends issued in stock are reported by transferring the market value of the stock issued from retained earnings to common
stock and additional paid-in capital.  Fractional shares resulting from stock dividends are paid in cash.

Dividend Restrictions
Banking regulations require the maintenance of certain capital levels and may limit the amount of dividends which may be
paid by the Bank to ChoiceOne or by ChoiceOne to its shareholders (see Note 22).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other assumptions, which are more
fully documented in Note 20 to the financial statements.  Fair value estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for
particular items.  Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the estimates.

Industry Segments
Internal financial information is primarily reported and aggregated in two lines of business: banking and insurance.  The
majority of ChoiceOne s income and assets are obtained from banking.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts presented in prior year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
presentation.

Note 2 — Subsequent Event

Effective January 31, 2003, the Insurance Agency sold its Grand Rapids book of business and other fixed assets to Select One
Insurance Agencies, Inc., an insurance agency located in Grand Rapids, Michigan.  The Insurance Agency received a
promissory note for $260,000 for the assets acquired which will result in a gain of $33,000 which will be recognized over the
term of the note.  The note is indexed to the Bank s prime lending rate and requires quarterly payments with final payment due
February 1, 2010.  The note is secured by the underlying commission book of business and certain fixed assets sold to Select
One Insurance Agencies, Inc.  
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Note 3 — Securities

Information regarding securities available for sale at December 31 follows:
December 31, 2002

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
U.S. Treasuries and U.S. Government agencies .............. $ 4,597,000 $ 102,000 $ -- $ 4,699,000
States and municipalities ............................................. 11,133,000 594,000 (2,000) 11,725,000
Mortgage-backed securities ........................................... 1,456,000 61,000 -- 1,517,000
Asset-backed securities ................................................. 500,000 8,000   -- 508,000
Corporate securities..................................................... 2,991,000 51,000 -- 3,042,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total.................................................................... $ 20,677,000 $ 816,000 $ (2,000) $ 21,491,000

December 31, 2001

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
U.S. Treasuries and U.S. Government agencies .............. $ 2,591,000 $ 17,000 $ (8,000) $ 2,600,000
States and municipalities ............................................. 10,288,000 248,000 (46,000) 10,490,000
Mortgage-backed securities ........................................... 2,509,000 40,000 (5,000) 2,544,000
Corporate securities..................................................... 2,602,000 42,000 (13,000) 2,631,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total.................................................................... $ 17,990,000 $ 347,000 $ (72,000) $ 18,265,000

Other securities consisted of the following as of December 31:

2002 2001
Federal Reserve Bank stock......................................................................................... $ 256,000 $ 256,000
Federal Home Loan Bank stock................................................................................... 2,364,000 2,364,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total................................................................................................................... $ 2,620,000 $ 2,620,000

Contractual maturities of securities available for sale at December 31, 2002, follows:
Amortized

Cost
Fair

Value
Due within one year................................................................................................... $ 1,966,000 $ 1,992,000
Due after one year through five years............................................................................ 11,358,000 11,716,000
Due after five years through ten years........................................................................... 5,014,000 5,338,000
Due after ten years ..................................................................................................... 708,000 744,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total debt securities............................................................................................... 19,046,000 19,790,000
Mortgage-backed securities not due at a specific date ...................................................... 1,456,000 1,517,000
Equity securities ........................................................................................................ 175,000 184,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total................................................................................................................... $ 20,677,000 $ 21,491,000

Information regarding sales of securities available for sale follows:
2002 2001 2000

Proceeds from sales of securities.......................................................... $ 972,000 $ 1,998,000 $
Gross realized gains .......................................................................... 60,000 9,000
Gross realized losses ..........................................................................

Various securities were pledged as collateral for securities sold under agreements to repurchase.  The balance of the repurchase
agreements was less than the collateral balance as of the end of the years presented.  The carrying amount of securities pledged
as collateral at December 31 was as follows:

2002 2001
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ............................................................. $ 7,686,000 $ 7,350,000
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Note 4 — Loans

The Bank s loan portfolio as of December 31 was as follows:
2002 2001

Commercial....................................................................................................... $ 85,658,000 $ 69,390,000
Real estate mortgage — construction..................................................................... 7,869,000 7,345,000
Real estate mortgage — residential........................................................................ 50,996,000 55,568,000
Consumer......................................................................................................... 29,324,000 32,864,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans, gross ................................................................................................ 173,847,000 165,167,000
Allowance for loan losses.................................................................................... (2,211,000) (2,013,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Loans, net.................................................................................................... $ 171,636,000 $ 163,154,000

Loans held for sale as of December 31:
2002 2001

Real estate mortgage - residential ......................................................................... $ 1,214,000 $ 56,000
Consumer — credit cards..................................................................................... 600,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans, net.................................................................................................... $ 1,214,000 $ 656,000

Note 5 — Mortgage Banking

Activity during the year was as follows:
2002 2001 2000

Loans originated for resale, net of principal payments ..................... $ 40,882,000 $ 27,953,000 $ 11,779,000
Proceeds from loans held for sale .................................................. 41,291,000 28,240,000 11,865,000
Net gains on sale of loans held for sale.......................................... 967,000 385,000 97,000
Loan servicing fees, net of amortization......................................... 66,000 87,000 69,000

Residential mortgage loans serviced for others are not reported as assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  The
principal balances of these loans at December 31 are as follows:

Residential mortgage loans serviced for: 2002 2001
˚˚˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation...................................................... $ 57,825,000 $ 38,700,000

The Bank maintains custodial escrow balances in connection with these serviced loans; however, such escrows were immaterial
at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Activity for loan servicing rights was as follows:
2002 2001

Beginning of year .............................................................................................. $ 175,000 $ 146,000
Capitalized........................................................................................................ 333,000 117,000
Amortization..................................................................................................... (127,000) (88,000)
Changes to valuation allowance .......................................................................... (18,000)  
End of year ....................................................................................................... $ 363,000 $ 175,000

Note 6 — Allowance for Loan Losses

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows:
2002 2001 2000

Beginning of year ......................................................................... $ 2,013,000 $ 2,101,000 $ 1,907,000
Provision charged to expense.......................................................... 1,270,000 1,003,000 1,075,000
Recoveries credited to the allowance................................................. 185,000 189,000 100,000
Loans charged off ......................................................................... (1,257,000) (1,280,000) (981,000)
End of year .................................................................................. $ 2,211,000 $ 2,013,000 $ 2,101,000
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Information regarding impaired loans as of and for the year ended December 31 follows:

2002 2001 2000
Loans with no allowance allocated at year end ................................. $ 1,041,000 $ 718,000 $ 289,000
Loans with allowance allocated at year end...................................... 1,128,000 153,000 635,000
Amount of allowance for loan losses allocated at year end ................. 697,000 53,000 189,000
Average balance during the year ..................................................... 2,294,000 1,382,000 1,070,000
Interest income recognized thereon.................................................. 120,000 45,000 79,000
Cash-basis interest income recognized ............................................. 194,000 43,000 71,000

Note 7 — Premises and Equipment

As of December 31, premises and equipment consisted of the following:
2002 2001

Land and land improvements .............................................................................. $ 639,000 $ 750,000
Leasehold improvements ..................................................................................... 461,000 648,000
Buildings.......................................................................................................... 4,174,000 4,209,000
Furniture, equipment and software...................................................................... 3,803,000 3,675,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total cost..................................................................................................... 9,077,000 9,282,000
Accumulated depreciation ................................................................................... (4,628,000) (4,221,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Premises and equipment, net.......................................................................... $ 4,449,000 $ 5,061,000

Depreciation expense was $943,000, $692,000, and $650,000 for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.  In August 2002, the Bank
closed its Plainfield branch office in Grand Rapids, Michigan.  The financial impact of closing the office resulted in additional
depreciation of $139,000 and a $68,000 expense for early termination of the lease agreement.      

Note 8 — Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned represents foreclosed assets owned by the Bank and is reported net of a valuation allowance.  Activity
within other real estate owned was as follows:

2002 2001
Balance, beginning of year.................................................................................. $ 710,000 $ 139,000
Additions.......................................................................................................... 2,231,000 860,000
Sales ................................................................................................................ (1,073,000) (149,000)
Write-downs...................................................................................................... (1,000) (140,000)
Balance, end of year........................................................................................... $ 1,867,000 $ 710,000

Note 9 — Acquired Intangible Assets

Acquired intangible assets related to the Insurance Agency books of business were as follows as of December 31:

2002 2001
Gross

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

   Sparta division.................................. $ 222,000 $ 182,000 $ 222,000 $ 172,000
   Grand Rapids division ....................... 500,000 314,000 483,000 234,000
        Total........................................... $ 722,000 $ 496,000 $ 705,000 $ 406,000

The book of business for the Grand Rapids division was sold in January 2003 (see Note 2).  Aggregate amortization expense
was $90,000, $81,000, and $124,000 for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense for the Sparta division follows:
˚˚˚˚˚2003............................................................................................. $ 14,000
˚˚˚˚˚2004............................................................................................. 13,000
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˚˚˚˚˚2005............................................................................................. 13,000

Note 10 — Deposits

Deposit information as of December 31 follows:
2002 2001

Certificates of deposit issued in denominations of $100,000 or more......................... $ 43,914,000 $ 27,408,000

Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit:
˚˚˚˚˚2003............................................................................................................ $ 55,823,000
˚˚˚˚˚2004............................................................................................................ 22,155,000
˚˚˚˚˚2005............................................................................................................ 6,419,000
˚˚˚˚˚2006............................................................................................................ 2,109,000
˚˚˚˚˚2007............................................................................................................ 3,372,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total...................................................................................................... $ 89,878,000

The Bank had brokered certificates of deposit totaling $33,235,000 at December 31, 2002 compared to $11,112,000 at December
31, 2001.  The weighted average interest rate on these certificates of deposit was 2.91% with maturities ranging from 2003 to
2005 as of December 31, 2002.

Note 11 — Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are advances by customers that are not covered by federal deposit insurance.  This obligation of
ChoiceOne is secured by bank-owned securities held in safekeeping at a correspondent bank.  The balances at December 31 are
as follows:

2002 2001
Outstanding balance at December 31..................... $ 5,876,000 $ 4,002,000
Average interest rate at December 31...................... 1.31% 2.01%
Average balance during the year ........................... $ 4,944,000 $ 4,744,000
Average interest rate during the year ..................... 1.79% 3.14%
Maximum month end balance during the year ....... $ 5,976,000 $ 6,243,000

Note 12 — Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank with fixed interest rates range from 2.14% to 7.25% with an average interest rate
of 4.50%.  The Bank had one variable rate advance at 1.33% at December 31, 2002.  Maturities as of December 31, 2002 ranged
from January 2003 to October 2005.  Advances were secured by specific mortgage loans with a carrying value of approximately
$47,249,000 and $57,129,000 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.  Penalties are charged on advances that are paid
prior to maturity; however, no advances were paid prior to maturity in 2002, 2001 or 2000.

The scheduled maturities of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank at December 31, 2002 are as follows:

2003.................................................................................. $ 18,541,000
2004.................................................................................. 9,750,000
2005.................................................................................. 4,500,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total............................................................................ $ 32,791,000
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Note 13 — Income Taxes

Information as of December 31 and for the year follows:
2002 2001 2000

Provision for Income Taxes
Current federal income tax expense................................................ $ 540,000 $ 589,000 $ 716,000
Deferred federal income tax expense (benefit) ................................... 123,000 1,000 (42,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Income tax expense................................................................. $ 663,000 $ 590,000 $ 674,000

Reconciliation of Income Tax Provision to Statutory Rate
Income tax computed at statutory federal rate of 34% ....................... $ 784,000 $ 696,000 $ 748,000
Tax exempt interest income ........................................................... (158,000) (155,000) (144,000)
Nondeductible interest expense....................................................... 21,000 31,000 27,000
Other items ................................................................................. 16,000 18,000 43,000
˚˚˚˚˚Income tax expense................................................................. $ 663,000 $ 590,000 $ 674,000

˚˚˚˚˚Effective income tax rate.......................................................... 29% 29% 31%

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities 2002 2001
Deferred tax assets:
˚˚˚˚˚Allowance for loan losses................................................................................. $ 475,000 $ 457,000
˚˚˚˚˚Deferred loan costs.......................................................................................... 89,000 93,000
˚˚˚˚˚Postretirement benefits obligation...................................................................... 52,000 52,000
˚˚˚˚˚Deferred compensation..................................................................................... 29,000 35,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other............................................................................................................. 101,000 143,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total deferred tax assets.............................................................................. 746,000 780,000

Deferred tax liabilities:
˚˚˚˚˚Depreciation................................................................................................... 181,000 215,000
˚˚˚˚˚Unrealized appreciation on securities available for sale........................................ 276,000 94,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loan servicing rights....................................................................................... 130,000 59,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other............................................................................................................. 78,000 26,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total deferred tax liabilities......................................................................... 665,000 394,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net deferred tax asset.................................................................................. $ 81,000 $ 386,000

A valuation allowance related to deferred taxes is recognized when it is considered more likely than not that part or all of the
deferred tax benefits will not be realized.  Management has determined that no such allowance was required at December 31,
2002 and 2001.

Note 14 — Related Party Transactions

Loans to principal officers, directors and their affiliates were as follows at December 31:
2002 2001

Beginning of year .............................................................................................. $ 2,854,000 $ 3,316,000
New loans......................................................................................................... 1,074,000 2,398,000
Repayments ....................................................................................................... (304,000) (2,836,000)
Effect of changes in related parties ....................................................................... (326,000) (24,000)
End of year ....................................................................................................... $ 3,298,000 $ 2,854,000

Deposits from principal officers, directors, and their affiliates were $3,826,000 and $2,791,000 at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.
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Note 15 — Employee Benefit Plans

401(k) Plan:
The 401(k) plan allows employee contributions up to 15% of their compensation.  Matching company contributions to the plan
are discretionary.  Expense to this plan was $62,000 and $14,000 in 2002 and 2001, respectively.  The Company did not record
an expense in 2000 for the 401(k) savings plan due to available funds remaining after the curtailment of the Bank s pension
plan in 1997.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan:
Employees participate in an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the "ESOP").  In 2000, the ESOP borrowed $91,000 from the
Bank and used the funds to acquire 5,100 shares of ChoiceOne common stock at $17.78 per share.  These amounts have been
adjusted for stock splits and dividends in 2000, 2001, and 2002.  The Company makes discretionary contributions to the ESOP,
as well as paying dividends on unallocated shares to the ESOP, and the ESOP uses funds it receives to repay the loan.  When
loan payments are made, ESOP shares are allocated to participants based on relative compensation and expense is recorded.
Dividends on allocated shares increase the participant accounts.

Participants become fully vested upon completion of six years of qualifying service.  Participants receive the shares at the end of
employment.  A participant may require stock received to be repurchased unless the stock is traded on an established market.
Contributions to the ESOP during 2002, 2001 and 2000 were $23,000, $23,000, and $11,000, respectively.  Expense for 2002,
2001, and 2000 was $14,000, $14,000, and $7,000, respectively.

Shares held by the ESOP were as follows:
2002 2001 2000

Shares allocated to participants .......................................................... 2,550 1,530 510
Shares unallocated ........................................................................... 2,550 3,570 4,590
Total shares of ChoiceOne stock held by ESOP..................................... 5,100 5,100 5,100

Fair value of unallocated shares as of December 31............................... $ 36,000 $ 48,000 $ 59,000

Fair value of allocated shares subject to repurchase obligation............... $ 36,000 $ 20,000 $ 6,000

Postretirement Benefits Plan:
Information regarding the postretirement benefits plan as of December 31 and for the year follows:

2002 2001 2000
Accumulated benefit obligation........................................................... $ 125,000 $ 115,000 $ 112,000
Accrued benefit cost........................................................................... 153,000 154,000 155,000
Postretirement benefit expense ............................................................ (1,000) (1,000) 1,000
Employer contributions ..................................................................... 17,000 15,000 18,000
Participant contributions................................................................... 38,000 34,000 28,000
Benefits paid .................................................................................... 56,000 50,000 45,000
Actuarial assumption - discount rate on benefit obligation .................... 6.5% 8% 8%

The trend for annual increases in health care costs was assumed to be 8% for the year beginning January 1, 2003, dropping
1% annually to an ultimate rate of 5% for each year thereafter.  The effect of a 1% increase or decrease in the assumed health
care cost trend rate would have an immaterial impact on the combined service and interest cost components of net periodic
postretirement health care benefits cost and the accumulated benefit obligation for health care benefits.

Deferred Compensation Plan:
A deferred compensation plan covers one former executive officer.  Under the plan, the Company pays this individual the
amount of compensation deferred plus interest over 10 years beginning with the individual s termination of service.  A liability
has been accrued for the obligation under this plan.  The Company incurred deferred compensation plan expense of $6,000,
$5,000, and $6,000 in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively which resulted in a deferred compensation liability of $84,000 and
$103,000 as of year-end 2002 and 2001, respectively.  The Company has purchased life insurance on the participant.  The cash
surrender value of such insurance was $152,000 and $147,000 at year-end 2002 and 2001, respectively and is included in other
assets.
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Note 16 - Stock Options

Options to buy stock are granted to key employees under an incentive stock option plan to provide them with an additional
equity interest in ChoiceOne.  The plan provides for issuance of up to 60,775 options.  The exercise price is the market price at
date of grant, so there is no compensation expense recognized in the income statement.  The maximum option term is 10 years
and options vest over 3 years.

A summary of the activity in the plan was as follows:

2002 2001 2000

Shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price Shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price Shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price
Options outstanding, beginning of year .. 15,194 $13.16 15,194 $13.16 15,194 $13.16
Options granted................................... 5,330 13.76
Options exercised .................................
Options forfeited or expired ................... (210) 13.70
Options outstanding, end of year ........... 20,314 $13.31 15,194 $13.16 15,194 $13.16

Options exercisable at December 31 ........ 15,194 15,194 15,194

Weighted average fair value of options
     granted during year......................... $2.21 $  $  

The exercise price for options outstanding at the end of 2002 ranged from $13.16 to $14.38 per share.  The weighted average
remaining contractual life of options outstanding at the end of 2002 was approximately 5.7 years.  The numbers of options and
exercise prices have been adjusted for all stock dividends and splits.

Note 17 - Earnings Per Share

The factors used in the earnings per share computation follow:
2002 2001 2000

Basic
Net income..................................................................................... $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000

Weighted average common shares outstanding ................................... 1,544,248 1,531,207 1,523,874

Basic earnings per common share..................................................... $ 1.06 $ 0.95 $ 1.00

Diluted
Net income..................................................................................... $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000

Weighted average common shares outstanding ................................... 1,544,248 1,531,207 1,523,874
Plus dilutive effect of assumed exercises of stock options ......................   1,242 118 2,743
Average shares and dilutive potential common shares.......................... 1,545,490 1,531,325 1,526,617

Diluted earnings per common share.................................................. $ 1.06 $ 0.95 $ 1.00

Weighted average common shares have been adjusted for stock dividends and stock splits.
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Note 18 - Other Comprehensive Income

Other comprehensive income components and related taxes follow:
2002 2001 2000

Unrealized holding gains and losses on available for sale securities ...... $ 599,000 $ 86,000 $ 279,000
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income.............. (60,000) (9,000)

Net unrealized gains and losses ........................................................ 539,000 77,000 279,000
Tax effect ....................................................................................... (184,000) (27,000) (94,000)

Total other comprehensive income..................................................... $ 355,000 $ 50,000 $ 185,000

Note 19 — Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company

Condensed Balance Sheets
December 31

2002 2001
Assets
˚˚˚˚˚Cash........................................................................................................... $ 48,000 $ 38,000
˚˚˚˚˚Securities available for sale............................................................................ 17,000 188,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other assets.................................................................................................. 88,000 1,000
˚˚˚˚˚Investment in ChoiceOne Bank...................................................................... 19,330,000 18,090,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total assets............................................................................................. $ 19,483,000 $ 18,317,000

Liabilities
˚˚˚˚˚Mandatory redeemable shares under Employee Stock Ownership Plan, at fair
value ................................................................................................................

$ 36,000 $ 20,000

˚˚˚˚˚Other liabilities............................................................................................. 88,000 24,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total liabilities........................................................................................ 124,000 44,000

Shareholders  equity........................................................................................... 19,359,000 18,273,000

˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Total liabilities and shareholders  equity..................................................... $ 19,483,000 $ 18,317,000

Condensed Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Dividends from ChoiceOne Bank ................................................. $ 836,000 $ 830,000 $ 1,018,000
Gain on sale of securities ............................................................ 49,000
Dividends from other securities .................................................... 1,000 5,000
Total income ............................................................................. 886,000 835,000 1,018,000
Other expenses........................................................................... 124,000 72,000 82,000
Income before income tax and equity in undistributed net
˚˚˚˚˚income of subsidiary.............................................................. 762,000 763,000 936,000
Income tax benefit...................................................................... 25,000 23,000 29,000
Income before equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary ....... 787,000 786,000 965,000
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary........................... 856,000 672,000 561,000
Net income................................................................................ $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
˚˚˚Net income............................................................................. $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000
˚˚˚Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating
˚˚˚˚activities:
˚˚˚˚˚Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary...................... (856,000) (672,000) (561,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Gain on sale of securities....................................................... (49,000)
˚˚˚˚˚Changes in other assets......................................................... (87,000) (1,000) 2,000
˚˚˚˚˚Changes in liabilities............................................................ 71,000 8,000 (9,000)
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash from operating activities....................................... 722,000 793,000 958,000

Cash flows from investing activities:
˚˚˚Purchase of investment securities.............................................. (150,000)
˚˚˚Sales proceeds of investment securities....................................... 200,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash from (used in) investing activities.......................... 200,000 (150,000)

Cash flows from financing activities:
˚˚˚Issuance of stock..................................................................... 179,000 179,000 157,000
˚˚˚Repurchase of stock ................................................................ (51,000) (5,000) (176,000)
˚˚˚Dividends paid........................................................................ (1,040,000) (998,000) (985,000)
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Net cash used in financing activities................................... (912,000) (824,000) (1,004,000)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents ...................................... 10,000 (181,000) (46,000)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents ........................................... 38,000 219,000 265,000
Ending cash and cash equivalents ............................................... $ 48,000 $ 38,000 $ 219,000

Note 20 — Financial Instruments

Financial instruments as of December 31 were as follows:

2002 2001

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair

Value
Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair

Value
Assets:
˚˚˚˚˚Cash and cash equivalents............................ $ 6,471,000 $ 6,471,000 $ 4,931,000 $ 4,931,000
˚˚˚˚˚Interest bearing deposits at other institutions.. 100,000   102,000
˚˚˚˚˚Securities available for sale........................... 21,491,000 21,491,000 18,265,000 18,265,000
˚˚˚˚˚Other securities............................................ 2,620,000 2,620,000 2,620,000 2,620,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans held for sale....................................... 1,214,000 1,230,000 656,000 656,000
˚˚˚˚˚Loans, net................................................... 171,636,000 172,416,000 163,154,000 166,688,000

Liabilities:
˚˚˚˚˚Demand, savings and money market˚deposits... 62,901,000 62,901,000 58,413,000 58,413,000
˚˚˚˚˚Time deposits............................................... 89,878,000 91,873,000 77,562,000 79,438,000
˚˚˚˚˚Federal funds purchased .............................. 2,900,000 2,900,000
˚˚˚˚˚Repurchase agreements................................. 5,876,000 5,876,000 4,002,000 4,002,000
˚˚˚˚˚FHLB advances........................................... 32,791,000 33,612,000 35,125,000 35,979,000

The estimated fair values approximate the carrying amounts for all assets and liabilities except those described later in this
paragraph.  The estimated fair value for securities is based on quoted market values for the individual securities or for
equivalent securities.  The estimated fair value for loans is based on the rates charged at December 31 for new loans with
similar maturities, applied until the loan is assumed to reprice or be paid.  The estimated fair values for time deposits and
FHLB advances are based on the rates paid at December 31 for new deposits or FHLB advances, applied until maturity.  The
estimated fair values for other financial instruments and off-balance sheet loan commitments are considered nominal.
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Note 21 — Off-Balance Sheet Activities

Some financial instruments, such as loan commitments, credit lines, letters of credit, and overdraft protection, are issued to
meet customers  financing needs.  These are agreements to provide credit or to support the credit of others, as long as
conditions established in the contract are met, and usually have expiration dates.  Commitments may expire without being
used.  Off-balance sheet risk to credit loss exists up to the face amount of these instruments, although material losses are not
anticipated.  The same credit policies are used to make such commitments as are used for loans, including obtaining collateral
at exercise of the commitment.

The contractual amount of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk was as follows at December 31:

2002 2001
Fixed
Rate

Variable
Rate

Fixed
Rate

Variable
Rate

Unused lines of credit and letters of credit ............ $ 3,134,000 $ 14,394,000 $ 5,131,000 $ 14,504,000
Commitments to fund loans (at market rates) ....... 2,593,000 2,025,000 5,817,000 5,460,000

Commitments to fund loans are generally made for periods of 180 days or less.  The fixed rate loan commitments have interest
rates ranging from 5.00% to 7.00% and maturities ranging from 6 months to 30 years.

Note 22 — Regulatory Capital

ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. and ChoiceOne Bank are subject to regulatory capital requirements administered by federal
banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of assets,
liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items calculated under regulatory accounting practices.

The prompt corrective action regulations provide five classifications, including well capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized, although these terms are not used to represent
overall financial condition. If only adequately capitalized, regulatory approval is required to accept brokered deposits. If
undercapitalized, capital distributions are limited, as are asset growth and expansion, and plans for capital restoration are
required. Both ChoiceOne and the Bank met the requirements to be considered well capitalized as of December 31, 2002 and
2001.  Actual capital levels (in thousands) and minimum required levels (in thousands) were as follows:

Actual

Minimum Required
for Capital

Adequacy Purposes

Minimum Required
to be Well

Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective

Action Regulations
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

December 31, 2002
Total capital (to risk weighted assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... $ 20,556 12.6% $ 13,051 8.0% $ 16,314 10.0%
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 20,531 12.6 13,043 8.0 16,303 10.0
Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... 18,543 11.4 6,526 4.0 9,788 6.0
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 18,520 11.4 6,521 4.0 9,782 6.0
Tier 1 capital (to average assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... 18,543 8.7 8,523 4.0 10,654 5.0
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 18,520 8.7 8,534 4.0 10,668 5.0

Actual

Minimum Required
for Capital

Adequacy Purposes

Minimum Required
to be Well

Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective

Action Regulations
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Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2001
Total capital (to risk weighted assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... $ 19,674 12.9% $ 12,164 8.0% $ 15,205 10.0%
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 19,510 12.9 12,143 8.0 15,179 10.0
Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... 17,775 11.7 6,082 4.0 9,123 6.0
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 17,611 11.6 6,072 4.0 9,107 6.0
Tier 1 capital (to average assets)
˚˚˚˚˚Consolidated......................................... 17,775 8.9 7,970 4.0 9,963 5.0
˚˚˚˚˚Bank.................................................... 17,611 8.8 7,970 4.0 9,963 5.0

Banking regulations limit capital distributions by state-chartered banks.  Generally, capital distributions are limited to
undistributed net income for the current and prior two years.  At December 31, 2002, approximately $3,008,000 is available to
pay dividends to the holding company.  The Bank is also subject to state regulations restricting the amount of dividends
payable to the holding company.  At December 31, 2002, the Bank had $7,296,000 of retained earnings available for dividends
under these regulations.  The Company s ability to pay dividends is dependent on the Bank which is restricted by state law and
regulations.  These regulations pose no practical restrictions to paying dividends at historical levels.

Note 23 — Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Earnings Per Share
Interest
Income

Net Interest
Income

Net
Income Basic

Fully
Diluted

2002
First Quarter $ 3,602,000 $ 1,950,000 $ 431,000 $˚˚0.28 $˚˚0.28
Second Quarter 3,614,000 2,023,000 310,000 ˚˚˚˚0.20 ˚˚˚˚0.20
Third Quarter 3,657,000 2,148,000 377,000 ˚˚˚˚0.24 ˚˚˚˚0.24
Fourth Quarter 3,396,000 1,985,000 525,000 ˚˚˚˚0.34 ˚˚˚˚0.34

2001
First Quarter $ 4,215,000 $ 1,902,000 $ 425,000 $˚˚0.28 $˚˚0.28
Second Quarter 4,073,000 1,876,000 281,000 ˚˚˚˚0.18 ˚˚˚˚0.18
Third Quarter 4,036,000 1,920,000 351,000 ˚˚˚˚0.23 ˚˚˚˚0.23
Fourth Quarter 3,797,000 1,905,000 401,000 ˚˚˚˚0.26 ˚˚˚˚0.26

2000
First Quarter $ 4,060,000 $ 1,982,000 $ 483,000 $˚˚0.32 $˚˚0.32
Second Quarter 4,178,000 1,996,000 483,000 ˚˚˚˚0.32 ˚˚˚˚0.32
Third Quarter 4,324,000 2,048,000 487,000 ˚˚˚˚0.32 ˚˚˚˚0.32
Fourth Quarter 4,360,000 2,006,000 73,000 ˚˚˚˚0.04 ˚˚˚˚0.04

The increase in ChoiceOne s quarterly net income from 2001 to 2002 was due to an improved net interest income and
noninterest income during 2002 compared to 2001.  The Company saw exceptional gains from the sale of loans in fourth
quarter 2002 compared to fourth quarter 2001.  The primary reason for the decrease in ChoiceOne s interest income from 2000
to 2001 was due to assets repricing much faster than interest bearing deposits.  Fluctuations in the quarterly provision for loan
losses also affected the quarterly comparisons between 2002 and 2001 as well as between 2001 and 2000.  The provision for
loan losses was $232,000 higher in fourth quarter 2002 versus that of fourth quarter 2001.  The provision in fourth quarter
2001 was $197,000 lower than the provision for the same period in 2000.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
of ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc., Sparta, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. as of December 31, 2002
and 2001, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders  equity and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2002. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Crowe, Chizek and Company LLP

Grand Rapids, Michigan
March 5, 2003
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The following discussion is designed to provide a review of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of
ChoiceOne Financial Services, Inc. ("ChoiceOne"), and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, ChoiceOne Bank (the "Bank"),
ChoiceOne Insurance Agencies, Inc. (the "Insurance Agency"), ChoiceOne Mortgage Company of Michigan (the Mortgage
Company ) and ChoiceOne Travel, Inc. (the "Travel Agency").  Effective April 1, 2001, the Travel Agency was closed.    This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related footnotes.  

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This discussion and other sections of this annual report contain forward-looking statements that are based on management s
beliefs, assumptions, current expectations, estimates and projections about the financial services industry, the economy, and
about ChoiceOne itself.  Words such as "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "forecasts," "intends," "is likely,"
"plans," "predicts," "projects," "may," "could," and variations of such words and similar expressions are intended to
identify such forward-looking statements.  These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions ("risk factors") that are difficult to predict with regard to timing, extent, likelihood, and degree
of occurrence.  Therefore, actual results and outcomes may materially differ from what may be expressed, implied or forecasted
in such forward-looking statements.  Furthermore, ChoiceOne undertakes no obligation to update, amend, or clarify forward-
looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise.

Risk factors include, but are not limited to, changes in interest rates and interest rate relationships; demand for products and
services; the degree of competition by traditional and non-traditional competitors; changes in banking regulations; changes in
tax laws; changes in prices, levies, and assessments; the impact of technological advances; governmental and regulatory policy
changes; the outcomes of pending and future litigation and contingencies; trends in customer behavior as well as their ability
to repay loans; changes in the national economy; and various other local and global uncertainties.  These are representative of
the risk factors that could cause a difference between an ultimate actual outcome and a preceding forward-looking statement.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Summary
Net income for 2002 was $1,643,000, which represented a $185,000 or 13% increase from 2001.  The increase in net income
was due to increased net interest income and increased noninterest income, offset by a higher provision for the allowance for
loan losses and higher noninterest expense.  The increase in net interest income was primarily due to earning asset growth and
a change in the Bank s mix of interest bearing deposits for 2002 compared 2001.  Also, the rates paid on deposits and other
funding sources fell faster than the yields earned on loans and securities.  Higher customer service fees, insurance
commissions, and gains from the sale of loans and securities provided the growth in noninterest income in 2002.  The higher
provision for loan losses was primarily due to significant charge-offs in 2002 and a higher level of nonperforming and
substandard loans.  Noninterest expense rose due to the salaries and benefits for several new employees, higher commissions
paid to mortgage originators and insurance agents, higher occupancy expense and additional legal fees in 2002 over 2001.

Return on average assets was 0.79% for 2002, compared to 0.73% for 2001 and 0.77% in 2000.  Return on average
shareholders’ equity was 8.78% for 2002, compared to 8.07% for 2001 and 8.79% in 2000.

Year ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Net interest income............................................................. $ 8,106,000 $ 7,603,000 $ 8,032,000
Provision for loan losses ..................................................... (1,270,000) (1,003,000) (1,075,000)
Noninterest income ............................................................ 3,657,000 2,646,000 2,354,000
Noninterest expense............................................................ (8,187,000) (7,198,000) (7,111,000)
Income tax expense ............................................................ (663,000) (590,000) (674,000)
Net income........................................................................ $ 1,643,000 $ 1,458,000 $ 1,526,000

Net income for 2001 was $1,458,000, which represented a $68,000 or 4% decrease from 2000.  The decrease in net income was
caused by a substantially reduced net interest income, partially offset by higher noninterest income for the year.  Net interest
income dropped significantly as interest-earning assets repriced downward faster than interest-bearing deposits.  The provision
for loan losses recorded during 2001 was slightly less than that provided in 2000.  Increased mortgage refinancing activity
boosted gains received from the sale of residential mortgages to the secondary market.  More deposit service charges in 2001
helped offset reduced insurance and travel agency commissions.  Noninterest expense in 2001 was limited to a small increase
over 2000 due to higher legal, consulting and advertising expenses offset by lower bad check charge-offs for the year.
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Dividends
Cash dividends of $1,037,000, or $0.67 per common share were declared in 2002, compared to $0.65 per common share in
2001.  The dividend yield on our common stock was 4.79% compared to 4.86% in 2001.  The cash dividend payout percentage
was 63% for 2002 compared to 68% for the prior year.    

The Registrant s Board of Directors declared a 5% stock dividend payable on our common stock on April 17, 2002.  The
dividend was paid May 31, 2002 to shareholders of record as of May 9, 2002.  Earnings per share data for all periods presented
have been adjusted for this stock dividend and the 5% stock dividend paid in 2001 and a five-for-four stock split in 2000.

ChoiceOne s principal source of funds to pay cash dividends is the earnings of the Bank. The availability of these earnings is
dependent upon the capital needs, regulatory constraints and other factors involving the Bank.  Regulatory constraints include
the maintenance of minimum capital ratios and limits based on net income and retained earnings of the Bank for the past
three years.   ChoiceOne expects to pay quarterly cash dividends in 2003 to shareholders based on the actual earnings of the
Bank.

Net Interest Income
As shown in Tables 1 and 2, tax equivalent net interest income increased $506,000 in 2002 compared to 2001.  This is partly
because the Bank s interest-bearing liabilities have repriced downward faster than the Bank s interest-earning assets.  The
Bank has also experienced moderate growth in both its security and loan portfolios which helped interest margin over the prior
year.  

The average balance of loans grew approximately $2.0 million in 2002 compared to 2001.  The lower rate environment greatly
reduced the yield earned on all new fixed rate loans originated in 2002 and certain variable rate loans indexed to prime or the
U.S. Treasury note.  The lower yields, offset by loan growth caused interest income to drop approximately $1.9 million in 2002
compared to 2001.  The average balance of investment securities grew $5.4 million since 2001, offset by lower earning yields
thereby causing interest income to increase $180,000 from 2001.  The Bank was primarily a purchaser of federal funds in 2002
as compared to 2001 when the Bank was selling federal funds.  This caused a decrease of $67,000 in income from other
interest-earning assets in 2002 versus 2001.

The mix of deposits has changed from 2001 to 2002 as interest-bearing demand deposits have increased $6.1 million, savings
deposits have increased $0.5 million and time deposits have dropped $2.8 million.  This change is consistent with
management s strategy of growing lower-cost transaction accounts.  Furthermore, lower rates paid on all deposit types caused
interest expense on deposits to decrease approximately $1.8 million in 2002.  A $2.7 million decrease in average advances from
the Federal Home Loan Bank coupled with lower rates paid on new advances caused the Bank s interest expense to decrease
$553,000 from 2001.  

As shown in Table 1, tax-equivalent net interest spread increased 29 basis points in 2002 to 3.79% from 3.50% in 2001.   The
rate earned on interest-earning assets tumbled 122 basis points from 8.63% in 2001 to 7.41% in 2002.  The rate paid on
interest-bearing liabilities also dropped 151 basis points from 5.13% in 2001 to 3.62% in 2002.  In 2001, tax-equivalent net
interest spread dropped 27 basis points from 3.77% in 2000 to 3.50% in 2001.  The rate earned on interest-earning assets
dropped 58 basis points from 9.21% in 2000 to 8.63% in 2001.  The rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities also fell 31 basis
points from 5.44% in 2000 to 5.13% in 2001.

As illustrated in Table 2, tax-equivalent net interest income decreased $433,000 in 2001 compared to 2000.   Interest income
dropped significantly due to the tremendous cuts in short term interest rates causing loans to reprice much faster than deposits
and other funding sources.  The Federal Reserve trimmed the discount rate a record 11 times during 2001 causing the prime
rate to drop 475 basis points.  
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Table 1 — Average Balances and Tax-Equivalent Interest Rates

Year ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Average
Balance Interest Rate

Average
Balance Interest Rate

Average
Balance Interest Rate

Assets
˚˚˚Loans (1) (2)............................................ $˚174,135 $˚13,250 7.61% $˚172,018 $˚15,212 8.84% $˚171,620 $˚16,066 9.36%
˚˚˚Taxable securities (3).......................... 12,243 603 4.93 7,319 441 6.03 6,507 474 7.26
˚˚˚Tax exempt securities (1) (3)............. 9,127 653 7.15 8,640 635 7.35 7,907 600 7.52
˚˚˚Other.......................................................... 295 3 1.02 1,651 70 4.24 87 2 2.30
˚˚˚˚˚˚Interest-earning assets.................... 195,800 14,509 7.41 189,628 16,358 8.63 186,121 17,142 9.21
˚˚˚Noninterest-earning assets (4)......... 11,991 10,927 11,576
˚˚˚˚˚˚Total assets.......................................... $˚207,791 $˚200,555 $˚197,697

Liabilities and Shareholders
Equity
˚˚˚Interest-bearing
˚˚˚˚˚˚demand deposits................................. $˚˚35,422 625 1.76% $˚˚29,338 780 2.66% $˚˚26,384 925 3.51%
˚˚˚Savings deposits.................................... 8,441 73 0.86 7,954 90 1.13 7,879 94 1.19
˚˚˚Time deposits.......................................... 81,466 3,361 4.13 84,280 4,982 5.91 84,406 5,029 5.96
˚˚˚FHLB advances...................................... 36,489 1,942 5.32 39,189 2,495 6.37 36,786 2,387 6.49
˚˚˚Other.......................................................... 8,290 162 1.95 5,192 171 3.29 8,056 455 5.65
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Interest-bearing liabilities.......... 170,108 6,163 3.62 165,953 8,518 5.13 163,511 8,890 5.44
˚˚˚Demand deposits................................... 16,262 14,424 14,466
˚˚˚Other noninterest-bearing
˚˚˚˚˚˚liabilities.............................................. 2,718 2,120 2,354
˚˚˚Shareholders  equity............................ 18,703 18,058 17,366
˚˚˚˚˚˚Total liabilities and
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚shareholders  equity...................... $˚207,791 $˚200,555 $˚197,697

Net interest income
˚˚˚(tax-equivalent basis) —
˚˚˚interest spread....................................... 8,346 3.79% 7,840 3.50% 8,252 3.77%

Tax-equivalent adjustment (1)............. (240) (237) (220)
Net interest income.................................. $˚˚8,106 $˚˚7,603 $˚˚8,032

Net interest income as a
˚˚˚percentage of earning assets
˚˚˚(tax-equivalent basis).......................... 4.26% 4.12% 4.43%

(1) Interest on nontaxable securities and loans has been adjusted to a fully tax-equivalent basis to facilitate
comparison to the taxable interest-earning assets.  The adjustment uses an incremental tax rate of 34% for the
years presented.

(2) Interest on loans included net origination fees charged on loans of approximately $625,000, $801,000, and
$662,000 in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.

(3) The average balance includes the effect of unrealized gains or losses on securities, while the average rate was
computed on the average amortized cost of the securities.

(4) Noninterest-earning assets include loans on a nonaccrual status which averaged approximately $2,551,000,
$1,090,000, and $1,087,000 in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.
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Table 2 — Changes in Tax-Equivalent Net Interest Income

Year ended December 31
2002 Over 2001 2001 Over 2000

Total Volume Rate Total Volume Rate
(Dollars in Thousands)

Increase (decrease) in interest income (1)
˚˚˚Loans (2)............................................. $ (1,961) $ 190 $ (2,151) $ (875) $ (51) $ (824)
˚˚˚Taxable securities.................................. 162 197 (35) (33) 62 (95)
˚˚˚Nontaxable securities (2)........................ 18 36 (18) 35 56 (21)
˚˚˚Other................................................... (67) (57) (10) 68 36 32
˚˚˚˚˚˚Net change in tax-equivalent income.... (1,848) 366 (2,214) (805) 103 (908)

Increase (decrease) in interest expense (1)
˚˚˚Interest-bearing transaction accounts...... (155) 180 (335) (145) 110 (255)
˚˚˚Savings deposits.................................... (17) 6 (23) (4) 1 (5)
˚˚˚Time deposits........................................ (1,621) (182) (1,439) (47) (7) (40)
˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank advances........ (553) (177) (376) 108 156 (48)
˚˚˚Other................................................... (9) 119 (128) (284) (187) (97)
˚˚˚˚˚˚Net change in interest expense............. (2,355) (53) (2,302) (372) 72 (444)
˚˚˚˚˚˚Net change in tax-equivalent
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚net interest income.......................... $ 507 $ 419 $ 88 $ (433) $ 31 $ (464)

(1) The volume variance is computed as the change in volume (average balance) multiplied by the previous year s
interest rate. The rate variance is computed as the change in interest rate multiplied by the previous year s
volume (average balance). The change in interest due to both volume and rate has been allocated to the
volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in
each.

(2) Interest on nontaxable securities and loans has been adjusted to a fully tax-equivalent basis using an
incremental tax rate of 34% for the years presented.

Management anticipates that net interest income in 2003 will depend on the Bank s ability to fund loan growth with demand
and savings deposits.  The repricing of adjustable rate mortgages will continue to drive down the yield earned on loans;
however, maturing higher rate advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank will help improve interest margin.  Management
does not anticipate additional prime lending rate decreases in 2003 and predicts the Federal Reserve Board will delay any
changes in its monetary policy until the national economy improves.  

Allowance and Provision For Loan Losses
Information regarding the allowance and provision for loan losses can be found in Table 3 and in Note 6 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.  As indicated in Table 3, the provision for loan losses was $267,000 higher in 2002 than in 2001.  
Management increased the provision as a result of the higher levels of nonaccrual and substandard loans throughout 2002.

As shown in Table 3, consumer loan net charge-offs increased $282,000 in 2002 over 2001; however, commercial loan net
charge-offs decreased $113,000 from 2001, and there were no mortgage loan net charge-offs in 2002.  Indirect auto loans, home
equity loans and credit cards comprised 34%, 28% and 10%, respectively of the consumer loan charge-offs in 2002, while their
average loan balances comprised 35%, 44% and 2%, respectively of total consumer loans during 2002.   Management has scaled
back its funding of indirect loans and revised underwriting criteria for new home equity loans and lines.  The credit card
portfolio was sold in the fourth quarter of 2002.  Economic woes continued to plague marginal commercial loan borrowers in
2002.  Management curtailed a factored receivable financing program which accounted for 23% of the commercial loan charge-
offs in 2002.  The ratio of net charge-offs as a percentage of loans decreased slightly from 0.63% in 2001 to 0.62% in 2002 and
the allowance as a percentage of total loans is higher at 1.26% at the end of 2002, compared to 1.21% at the end of 2001.
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Table 3 — Provision and Allowance For Loan Losses

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Provision for loan losses ............................. $ 1,270,000 $ 1,003,000 $ 1,075,000 $ 625,000 $ 730,000

Net charge-offs:
˚˚˚Commercial loans................................... $ 441,000 $ 554,000 $ 282,000 $ 260,000 $ 201,000
˚˚˚Real estate mortgages.............................. 188,000 100,000
˚˚˚Consumer loans..................................... 631,000 349,000 499,000 309,000 245,000
˚˚˚˚˚˚Total.................................................. $ 1,072,000 $ 1,091,000 $ 881,000 $ 569,000 $ 446,000

Allowance for loan losses at year end ........... $ 2,211,000 $ 2,013,000 $ 2,101,000 $ 1,907,000 $ 1,851,000

Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of:
˚˚˚Total loans as of year end........................ 1.26% 1.21% 1.20% 1.14% 1.31%
˚˚˚Nonaccrual loans, accrual loans past due
90
˚˚˚˚˚˚days or more and troubled debt
˚˚˚˚˚˚restructurings......................................

80% 88% 75% 93% 184%

Ratio of net charge-offs to average total
loans
˚˚˚outstanding during the year.....................

0.62% 0.63% 0.51% 0.38% 0.33%

Loan recoveries as a percentage of prior
year s
˚˚˚charge-offs.............................................

14% 19% 16% 15% 15%

Based on the current state of the economy and a recent review of the loan portfolio, management believes that the allowance for
loan losses as of December 31, 2002, is adequate to absorb probable incurred losses.  As charge-offs, changes in the level of
nonperforming loans, and changes within the composition of the loan portfolio occur, the provision and allowance for loan
losses will be reviewed by the Bank’s management and adjusted as necessary.

Noninterest Income
Total noninterest income increased $1,011,000 or 38% in 2002, compared to a $292,000 or 12% increase in 2001.  Insurance
and brokerage commissions increased due to higher sales of life insurance and annuities.  Customer service charges increased
largely from a new program providing services to customers who routinely have checks returned for non-sufficient funds.
Gains received from the sale of loans increased significantly in 2002 due to the Mortgage Company selling over $41 million in
loans to the secondary market.  A total of $75 million in new and refinanced residential mortgages were originated by the
Mortgage Company during 2002 due to a record low interest rate environment.  The sale of one equity investment resulted in a
nonrecurring portfolio gain of $49,000 for 2002.

Management anticipates that noninterest income may reduce in 2003 due to the sale of our Grand Rapids office of the
Insurance Agency and reduced mortgage refinancing activity.   

Noninterest Expense
Total noninterest expense increased $989,000 or 14% in 2002 compared to a $87,000 or 1% increase in 2001.  Salaries and
benefits rose due to higher commissions paid to mortgage producers and insurance producers based on higher mortgage
volume originated and agent brokerage sales in 2002.  Incentive bonuses and employee health insurance were also higher in
2002.  Approximately $200,000 of additional occupancy expense was incurred in 2002 due to the write-off of fixed assets related
to closing the Bank s Plainfield office.  Management declined to renew its current lease agreement as the office (opened in
1996) had not grown to a level sufficient enough to be profitable.  Professional services increased over the prior year due to
collection efforts towards delinquent or bankrupt borrowers as well as higher legal fees resulting from litigation with two
former employees of the Insurance Agency.  Data processing expense increased in 2002 due to a new check imaging system
installed in 2001 as well as the implementation of internet banking in 2001.  Other noninterest expense was lower in 2002 due
to fewer bad debts of the Insurance Agency and lower single business taxes offset by higher expenses on foreclosed real estate.

Management anticipates that noninterest expense will decline in 2003, due to lower occupancy costs offset by the legal fees
incurred on foreclosed real estate and on other nonperforming loans.  
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

Securities
The securities portfolio increased approximately $3.2 million or 18% from December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2002.  A mix of
government agency, municipal, corporate bonds, mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities were purchased to replace agency
and municipal bonds that were called or matured in 2002.  Some mortgage-backed securities and corporate equities were sold
in 2002.  The Bank s Investment Committee continues to monitor the portfolio and purchase securities when deemed prudent.
Certain securities are also sold under agreements to repurchase and management plans to continue this practice as a low-cost
source of funding.  Securities also serve as a source of liquidity for deposit needs.

Loans
The loan portfolio has increased approximately $9.0 million or 6% from December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2002.  Commercial
loans increased $16.3 million due to increased demand from local businesses and the addition of two new commercial lenders.
Residential mortgage loans have dropped $4.0 million due to increased payoffs caused by refinancing of existing loans within
the Mortgage Company s portfolio.  Consumer loans have decreased $3.5 million since 2001 due the Bank s decreased
emphasis on indirect lending and customers consolidating personal or home equity debt with mortgages.  The Bank also sold
its entire credit card portfolio ($480,000) for a $12,000 gain in the fourth quarter of 2002.  

Information regarding impaired loans can be found in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements included in this report.
In addition to its review of the loan portfolio for impaired loans, management also monitors various nonperforming loans.
Nonperforming loans are comprised of: (1) loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis; (2) loans, not included in nonaccrual
loans, which are contractually past due 90 days or more as to interest or principal payments; and (3) loans, not included in
nonaccrual or loans past due 90 days or more, which are considered troubled debt restructurings.  The balances of these
nonperforming loans as of the dates indicated were as follows:

December 31,
2002

December 31,
2001

Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis $ 2,522,000 $ 855,000
Loans contractually past due 90 days
˚˚˚˚˚or more as to principal or interest payments 210,000 1,316,000
Loans considered troubled debt restructurings 48,000 120,000
˚˚˚˚˚Total $ 2,780,000 $ 2,291,000

At December 31, 2002, nonaccrual loans included $1.1 million in residential mortgages, $1.0 million in commercial loans, and
$400,000 in consumer loans.  At December 31, 2001, nonaccrual loans included $268,000 for residential mortgages, $365,000
for commercial borrowers and $167,000 for consumer loans.  In 2002, management adopted a policy to automatically place all
loans that are past due over 90 days into nonaccrual status unless collection procedures are initiated.    Management also
maintains a list of loans that are not classified as nonperforming loans but where some concern exists as to the borrowers
abilities to comply with the original loan terms.  The total balance of these loans was $6,987,000 as of December 31, 2002
compared to $5,424,000 at December 31, 2001.  A slowing economy in addition to a more aggressive problem loan identification
system increased the number of problem loans at the end of 2002.  Management is attempting to work out these problem loans.  

Management anticipates that mortgage and consumer loan balances will continue to decrease in 2003 due to continued
refinancing caused by record low interest rates.  Demand for commercial loans may be sluggish in 2003 due to many
uncertainties regarding the local and national economy.  

Deposits and Other Funding Sources
Total deposits have increased approximately $16.8 million or 12% since the end of 2001.  The increase was primarily due to $22
million in new brokered time deposits offset by $9.8 million in maturing local time deposits.  The majority of brokered deposits
were obtained at rates lower than those offered in our local branches.  Noninterest-bearing checking, interest-bearing checking,
money market and savings accounts also increased modestly in 2002.  We did not experience a tremendous loss of customers
due to the closure of our Plainfield branch office.  The Bank moved from purchasing federal funds at the end of 2001 to selling
federal funds at the end of 2002.  Securities sold under agreements to repurchase increased $1.9 million since 2001.  Advances
from the Federal Home Loan Bank ( FHLB ) were reduced by $2.3 million in 2002.  The Bank has several fixed-rate advances
with maturities ranging from 2003 to 2005 and plans to replace these borrowings with local deposits or new lower cost
advances from the FHLB.  Certain residential real estate mortgages are pledged as collateral for these advances at the end of
2002.  
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Bank management continues to emphasize growth of local deposits through its noninterest-bearing and interest-bearing
checking accounts for both commercial and retail customers.  If local deposit growth is insufficient to support loan growth and
other operating needs in 2003, management anticipates that it will continue to use federal funds, advances from the FHLB,
and brokered time deposits to supplement its core deposits.

Shareholders  Equity
Total shareholders’ equity increased $1.1 million or 6% since the end of 2001.  Equity growth resulted from retained earnings
and proceeds from the sale of ChoiceOne s stock, plus an increase in accumulated other comprehensive income, offset by cash
and stock dividends paid to shareholders.  The net dollar difference between the issuance and repurchase of common stock was
$125,000 in 2002 compared to $171,000 in 2001.  ChoiceOne repurchased 3,546 shares of its common stock in 2002 compared
to 332 shares in 2001.  Management has used and intends to continue to use the repurchased stock for employee benefit plans,
stock dividends, and other purposes.  ChoiceOne s management anticipates that it may continue to repurchase shares of its
common stock in 2003.  

Note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements presents regulatory capital information as of the end of 2002 and 2001.
ChoiceOne s capital ratios decreased slightly from December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2002.  If opportunities for prudent asset
growth present themselves in 2003, ChoiceOne s management may grow assets to a greater extent than shareholders  equity.
This may cause capital to decrease as a percentage of assets.  However, ChoiceOne s management and its Board of Directors do
not desire to decrease capital below those levels necessary to be considered well capitalized.

Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk
ChoiceOne’s primary market risk exposure occurs in the form of interest rate risk.  Liquidity risk also can have an impact but
to a lesser extent.  ChoiceOne’s business is transacted in U.S. dollars with no foreign exchange risk exposure.  Agricultural
loans comprise a small portion of ChoiceOne’s total assets.  Management believes that ChoiceOne’s exposure to changes in
commodity prices is insignificant.

Liquidity risk deals with ChoiceOne’s ability to meet its cash flow requirements.  These requirements include depositors
desiring to withdraw funds and borrowers seeking credit.  Relatively short-term liquid funds exist in the form of lines of credit
to purchase federal funds at five of the Bank s correspondent banks.  At December 31, 2002, the total amount of federal funds
that were available for purchase from the Bank’s correspondent banks was $17.5 million.  ChoiceOne sold $850,000 of federal
funds at the end of 2002.  The Bank also has a line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago for $73.8 million
secured by ChoiceOne s commercial loans, which is designed to be used for nonrecurring short-term liquidity needs.  Longer-
term liquidity needs may be met through local deposit growth, maturities of securities, normal loan repayments, advances from
the Federal Home Loan Bank, brokered time deposits, and income retention.  Approximately $3.3 million of additional Federal
Home Loan Bank advances were available at the end of 2002 based on the Mortgage Company s residential mortgages pledged
as collateral.  The acquisition of brokered time deposits is not limited as long as the Bank s capital to assets percentage is
considered to be well capitalized.

Interest rate risk is related to liquidity because each is affected by maturing assets and sources of funds.  ChoiceOne s
Asset/Liability Management Committee (the "ALCO") attempts to stabilize the interest rate spread and avoid possible adverse
effects when unusual or rapid changes in interest rates occur.  The ALCO uses a simulation model to measure its interest rate
risk.  The model incorporates changes in interest rates on rate-sensitive assets and liabilities.  The degree of rate sensitivity is
affected by prepayment assumptions that exist in the assets and liabilities.  One method the ALCO uses of measuring interest
rate sensitivity is the ratio of rate-sensitive assets to rate-sensitive liabilities.  An asset or liability is considered to be rate-
sensitive if it matures or otherwise reprices within a given time frame.  Table 4 documents the maturity or repricing schedule
for ChoiceOne s rate-sensitive assets and liabilities for selected time periods.
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Table 4 — Maturities and Repricing Schedule

December 31, 2002
0-3

Months
3-12

Months
1-5

Years
Over

5 Years Total
Assets
˚˚˚˚˚Loans................................................................. $ 64,111 $ 29,838 $ 71,528 $ 8,370 $ 173,847
˚˚˚˚˚Taxable securities................................................. 404 901 9,994 11,299
˚˚˚˚˚Tax exempt securities............................................ 518 1,739 6,946 9,203
˚˚˚˚˚Federal funds sold............................................... 850 850
˚˚˚˚˚Interest bearing deposits at other institutions.......... 100 100
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Rate-sensitive assets........................................... 65,365 31,357 83,261 15,316 195,299

Liabilities
˚˚˚˚˚Interest-bearing demand deposits........................... 5,508 16,388 14,974 36,870
˚˚˚˚˚Savings deposits................................................... 690 2,160 5,790 8,640
˚˚˚˚˚Time deposits....................................................... 15,905 39,917 34,056 89,878
˚˚˚˚˚Federal Home Loan Bank advances....................... 6,014 12,527 14,250 32,791
˚˚˚˚˚Repurchase agreements......................................... 5,876 5,876
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Rate-sensitive liabilities...................................... 33,993 70,992 69,070 174,055
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Rate-sensitive assets less rate-sensitive liabilities:
˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Asset (liability) gap for the period...................... $ 31,372 $ (39,635) $ 14,191 $ 15,316 $ 21,244

˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚˚Cumulative asset (liability) gap......................... $ 31,372 $ (8,263) $ 5,928 $ 21,244

One method the ALCO uses to measure interest rate sensitivity is the one year repricing gap.  ChoiceOne s ratio of rate-sensitive
assets to rate-sensitive liabilities that matured or repriced within a one-year time frame was 92% as of December 31, 2002,
compared to 71% as of December 31, 2001, and 66% as of December 31, 2000.  It is the ALCO s and management s goal to
have the rate-sensitive assets to rate-sensitive liabilities ratio in a range of 80% to 120% at the one-year maturity or repricing
point.  In 2002, management incorporated the guidelines provided from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act in estimating its repricing categories for demand and savings deposits.  While these deposits can reprice
immediately, management has some control over the actual timing or extent of the change in interest rates on these deposits.
The ALCO plans to continue to review the ratio of rate-sensitive assets to rate-sensitive liabilities in 2003.  As interest rates
change during 2003, the ALCO will attempt to position its asset and liabilities maturities to maximize net interest income.

Another method the ALCO uses to monitor its interest rate sensitivity is to subject rate-sensitive assets and liabilities to interest
rate shocks.  At year-end 2002, management used a simulation model to subject its assets and liabilities to an immediate 300
basis point increase and an immediate 100 basis point decrease in interest rates.  The maturities of loans and mortgage-backed
securities were affected by certain prepayment assumptions.  Maturities for interest-bearing core deposits were based on an
estimate of the period over which they would be outstanding.  The maturities of Federal Home Loan Bank advances were based
on their contractual maturity dates.  In the case of variable rate assets and liabilities, repricing dates were used to determine
their values.  The simulation model measures the effect of the interest rate shock on both net income and shareholders’ equity.
ChoiceOne s Interest Rate Risk Policy states that the changes in interest rates cannot cause net income to increase or decrease
more than 10% and cannot cause the value of shareholders  equity to increase or decrease more than 2% of total assets.  A
hypothetical interest rate shock as of December 31, 2002, would have caused net income to increase 13% if rates increased 300
basis points and to decrease 7% if rates decreased 100 basis points.  While ChoiceOne s rate shock for increasing interest rates
300 points exceeds the policy limit as of December 31, 2002, management believes the likelihood of such a scenario in the
current interest rate environment is remote.    The market value of shareholder equity would increase 6% if rates increased 300
basis points and remained flat if rates decreased 100 basis points.  The ALCO plans to continue to monitor the effect of
changes in interest rates on both net income and shareholders  equity and will make changes in asset and liability maturities
as it believes necessary.
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